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PROJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ELECTRO-MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
FOR WELL#24
SUBJECT: Addendum #2

The American Samoa Power Authority hereby issues Addendum No. 2 to amend Request for Quotes
(RFQ) requirements. This addendum is issued pursuant to the conditions of the RFQ documents and is
hereby made part of the RFQ. The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information
contained in the RFQ. The Offeror must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the appropriate space
provided in the Addendum Form. Failure to do so may subject the Offeror to disqualification.

This Addendum No. 2 is hereby incorporated into the RFQ.

QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM POTENTIAL OFFERORS:

1. ~1: Regarding Mechanical Equipment: Line item 1: Grundfos Pump - This item is being
called out with a maximum diameter of the pump bowl including cable guard to be
no more than 4”. This pump is a 6” pump and does not meet your request.

If Grundfos does not anymore manufacture 4" pump that will fit our requirements then
6" diameter pump is acceptable.

2. Q-2:  Regarding Mechanical Equipment Line item 10: Submersible Pump Motor — Franklin
Electric and Grundfos do not offer a 10 hp, 230v, 3ph, 4” submersible motor. The
smallest diameter motor that is offered is a 6” motor in the requested HP, voltage and
phase.

A-2:  Franklin Motors should also be 6" in diameter to perfectly matched with the submersible
pump, 10 HP, 230 volts, 3ph.

3. - 3:  Regarding Electrical Equipment and Materials Line item 3: Danfoss and Allen Bradley
do not offer a IP66/ VFD with built in Lightning arrestors. We would like to propose an
option of having the lighting arrestors mounted in a separate NEMA 3R enclosure
separate from the VFD Drive.

Danfoss does not make a 15hp drive with these specs. They do offerina 10 hp and a
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20 hp. We would like to propose an option of using the 20 hp.

A-3:  Your proposal for a separate lightning arrestor is ok with NEMA3R enclosure.
Supply of 20 HP, 230 volts, single phase input - three phase output VFD is also acceptable
instead of 15 HP.

*****END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1*****
Should you have any questions or need clarification, please call me at 699-3057.
Sincerely,

Ioana S. Uli
Procurement Manager
Procurement Office

Please sign and date below to acknowledge receiving Addendum No. 2. You may return this document
via email to the ASPA Procurement Office a

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIVING ADDENDUM NO. 2

Received by , this day of January, 2019.
Company Title

Fax No. Email Address
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